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From: Paul Kallan

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 2:21 PM

To: 'Daniel C Mussatti'; Harriet Nash; Barry Zalcman; 'Nona H Diediker'; 'gtgibson@stpegs.com'
Cc: William Burton; Cristina Guerrero; 'Rwkiesling@stpegs.com'

Subject: Travel Logistics and Hotel Reservations for Alternative Site Visit March 3rd -7th, 2008
Attachments: Alternative Site Visit Hotel Information.doc

1. We will fly into Houston Bush Airport on March the 3rd and stay the night in Sealy.

2. Tuesday morning we will meet with Russ Kiesling from STP and he will take us to Allens Creek. We will
conduct our site audit. In the afternoon, we will meet with the local government agencies. In the evening we
will drive to Buffalo, Texas which is close to the Limestone site.

3. Wednesday morning Russ will take us to the Limestone site. We will conduct our site audit. Again, we will
talk to the local government agencies later that afternoon. In the evening we will drive to Corsicana which is
close to the Malakoff site.

4. Thursday morning Russ will take us to the Malakoff site. We will conduct our site audit. In the afternoon, we
will talk to the local government agencies. In the evening we will drive back to Corsicana.

5. Friday morning we fly out of Dallas Fort Worth Airport.

Hotel information is provided in the word document. Sealy and Buffalo we will spend one night each.
Corsicana will be 2 nights.

Kindly make your hotel reservations. The hotel reservations are under Paul Kallan, NRC.
regards,

Paul
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Alternative Site Visit Hotel Information

Sealy, Texas
e 3-03-2008 to 3-04-08

Best Western Inn

2107 Highway 36 S

Phone: 979-885-3707

Rate: 79.04 Including Tax

Confirmation ID: Consuela

Use your own credit card when checking in or cancel room if not going on trip
e Total of 8 rooms blocked

Buffalo, Texas
e 3-04-2008 to 3-5-2008
e Best Western
225 N Craig St
Phone: 903-322-5831
Rate: 70.00
Use your own credit card when checking in or cancel room if not going on trip
Total of 8 rooms Blocked

Corsicana, Texas
e 3-05-2008 to 3-07-2008
e Holiday Inn Express
e 620 Bryans Way
e Phone: 903-874-7440

e Rate: 80.00
e Use your own credit card when checking in or cancel room if not going on
trip

e Total of 8 rooms Blocked
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